Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX
Sent: August 14, 2019 1:19 PM
To: Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: Next Generation 911

Ok sounds good. Can it be on Monday or the week of the 26th?

Thanks

Jennifer Rice,

Parliamentary Secretary,
Emergency Preparedness B.C.
166-C East Annex

Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4
250-387-3655

From: Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX
Sent: August-14-19 12:28 PM
To: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX
Subject: Next Generation 911
Hello PS Rice,

PSSG would like to offer PS Rice a briefing on their plan to reach out to local government offices in their constituency on

the proposed policy approaches of a Provincial 911 and Next Generation 911 program.

Would you like me to set that up via phone?
Krystal Smith

Ministerial Assistant

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
P: 778-698-5747 | C: 250-361-7096
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

Sent: August 14, 2019 11:48 AM

To: Rice, Jennifer PSSGEX

Subject: Schedule of Activities

Attachments: Public Engagement and Activities Schedule August 13 draft.xlsx

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hello PS Rice,

Attached is the updated activities.
Krystal Smith

Ministerial Assistant

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
P: 778-698-5747 | C: 250-361-7096
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: AtHoc IWSAlerts <Alert-1540792-258370318@athocalerts.com>
Sent: August 13, 2019 10:50 AM

To: Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX

Subject: Test Alert Notification

Importance: High

Test Alert Notification

Severity: Unknown Type: Other

This is a test from the AtHoc Notification System. Please Acknowledge the alert.

If you have any questions please contact Legislative Security Dispatch at 250-387-5516
Please reply with one of the numbers below:

1. Acknowledge

Published on: 08/13/2019 10:49:42 (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada) By: Stone, Noel.
Sent by: Legislative Assembly of British Columbia. To change your profile, add/delete contact numbers
or email addresses, click here.

Copyright ©2019 BlackBerry Limited. All Rights Reserved.
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: EMBC ECC1T EMBCEX
Sent: August 13, 2019 2:51 PM
To: "*Public Safety Canada PSC '; EMBC ALL STAFF; EMBC PDM EMBC:EX; EMBC Public Education and

Online Communications; 'GOC'; 'John Oakley'; Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam FIN:EX;
McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; 'RCMP E DIV OCC"; Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX;

Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX
Subject: Weekly Reports 05 - 11 Aug 2019

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached 05 — 11 Aug 2019 weekly reports. Note the SAR Summary is in two parts as the number of incidents
exceeded the reporting system capacity.

Dawn Davis | ECC Operations Officer
Emergency Management BC

Ministry of Public Safety & Solicitor General
Block A, Suite 200 — 2261 Keating X Road
Saanichton, B.C. CANADA V8M 2A5

24 Hour Emergency: 1.800.663.3456
Follow us on Twitter @EmergencyinfoBC and @PreparedBC

mae Emergency

Coxinares Managcmcnt
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: EMBC ECC1T EMBCEX
Sent: August 8, 2019 9:36 AM
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

Subject: Weekly Reports 29 July — 04 Aug 2019

Good Morning,

Sorry for the delay. Please find attached the 29 July — 04 Aug 2019 weekly reports. Note the SAR Summary is in two parts
at the number of incidents exceeded the reporting system capacity.

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

Coxinares Managcmbnt
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: EMBC ECC1 EMBC:EX
Sent: August 14, 2019 1:21 PM
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

Subject: *REVISED* Weekly Reports 05 - 11 Aug 2019

Good afternoon,

Please find attached a revised version of the SAR Report #2 & WEB SAR Report #2. Please disregard previous versions.

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

COtLmam A Mal]agcn]cl][

From: EMBC ECC1 EMBC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 14:51

To: "Public Safety Canada PSC '; EMBC ALL STAFF; EMBC PDM EMBC:EX; EMBC Public Education and Online
Communications; 'GOC'; "John Oakley'; Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam FIN:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX;
'RCMP E DIV OCC'; Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

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
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<< File: SAR Report 05 - 11 Aug 2019 (1).pdf >> << File: SAR Report 05 - 11 Aug 2019 (2).pdf >> << File: WEB SAR Report
05-11 Aug 2019 (1).pdf >> << File: WEB SAR Report 05 - 11 Aug 2019 (2).pdf >> << File: Weekly Incident Report - 05 -

11 Aug 19.pdf >> << File: EM REPORT Aug 11.doc >>

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

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: EMBC PDM EMBC:EX
Sent: August 9, 2019 7:00 AM
To: Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Bates, Stan EMBC:EX; BCP Ministry Advisors;

Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX; Brown, Tom G EMBC:EX; Brownlee, Jay EMBC:EX;
Burleson, Ron EMBC:EX; Carrelli, John | CITZ:EX; Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Chandler, Alex EMBC:EX; CITZ
Corporate Planning CITZ:EX; Dobmeier, Teresa MCF:EX; Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX; Duffy, Chris D
EMBC:EX; Farnworth, Mike PSSG:EX; Fernandes, Ruth EMBC:EX; Filmer, Cam A IRR:EX; FLNR BCWS
Wildfire Leadership Team; Franklin, Janice IRR:EX; Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX;
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Gostelow, Tara GCPE:EX; Grant, Nick MMHA:EX; Halls, Lori D EMBCEX;
Hewitt, Jeremy ENV:EX; Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX; Kot, Jill CITZ:EX; Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX; Smith,
Krystal PSSG:EX; Liesch, Nancy FLNR:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Maartman, William PSSG:EX;
MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Maley, Madeline L EMBC:EX; Manwaring,
Richard G FLNR:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX;
Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Peterson, Dave EMBC:EX; Plecas, Bobbi IGRS:EX; Poss, Angie EMBC:EX; JJH
PREM:EX; HLTH MOC Duty Officer HLTH:EX; Ralfs, Brendan R EMBC:EX; Rice, Jennifer PSSG:EX;
Richter, Kevin J TRAN:EX; Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX; Robinson, Selina MAH:EX; Roe, Sandra EMBC:EX;
Rothe, Karen J EMBC.EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX;
Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Thomson, Vanessa EMBC.EX; Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX; Wanamaker, Lori
FIN:EX; Williams, Susan GCPE:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PSA:EX; Zacharias,
Mark ENV:EX

Subject: EMBC Update - August 9, 2019 at 07:00 hrs

Good morning,

EMBC UPDATE — August 9, 2019 at 07:00 hrs

A small wildfire in East Sooke temporarily displaced residents in 5 homes and damaged a private deck last night. The fire
was quickly extinguished by local fire crews.

A large wildfire burning near Tagish Lake in far northwestern BC has prompted an evacuation order for 4 properties and
an alert for the Engineer Mine site. The fire is burning in a remote part of the Stikine region.

The Eagle Bluff wildfire near Oliver has grown to 2270 hectares, partly because of the success of controlled ignition
operations. There is no change to alerts in Regional District of Okanagan-Similkameen or Osoyoos Indian Band.

PROVINCIAL WEATHER

Today, high pressure continues its push across northeast BC and will produce showers along the Rockies, becoming
more isolated as one moves west towards Terrace. There exists a risk of a thunderstorm in the afternoon for the central
interior. Southern BC will remain sunny, with a small chance of showers and weak thunderstorms, particularly in the
Kootenays. South coastal BC will see some sun as the stratus and fog burn off.

Saturday brings more widespread showers and thunderstorm activity to southern British Columbia while the northeast
dries out. Showers and strong thunderstorms will develop over the southern interior while coastal areas should see just
showers. General rainfall amounts will be 10mm but locally higher amounts can be achieved in thunderstorms.

These showers will remain through Sunday where some areas could see upwards of 25mm of rain. Daytime highs cool
down to the high teens to low twenties. Showers and below seasonal temperatures spread to northern B.C. by Monday.

WEATHER ALERTS
Air Quality Statement for Okanagan Valley

PROVINCIAL SUMMARY
PECC Level 1 NEA NWE SEA CTL SWE VIR Total

1
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PREOC Activations

States of Local Emergency 3 1 2 6
Band Council Resolutions 3
Evacuation Orders 2 1 1 1 2 7
Evacuation Alerts 1 7

Reception Centres

NORTHEAST REGION

Peace River Regional District — Old Fort: An Order for 6 properties and an Alert for 3 properties due to a landslide. The
SOLE expires August 11.

Area E: An Evacuation Order for 1 property due to a landslide. The SOLE expires August 12.

Tsilhqot’in Nation - SOLE issued due to food shortages.

NORTHWEST REGION
Tagish Lake: An Order for 4 properties and an Alert for 1 property is in effect due a wildfire.

SOUTHEAST REGION
Regional District of Kootenay Boundary - Area D: A 2018 freshet-related Order for 7 properties. The SOLE expires
August 19.

CENTRAL REGION

Regional District of Okanagan-Similkameen -- Area C: An Alert due to wildfire.

Osoyoos Indian Band: An Alert due to wildfire.

Columbia-Shuswap Regional District — Sorrento: An Alert for 2 properties due to flooding.

Kanaka Bar Indian Band — An Alert for 4 homes due to wildfire.

Nooaitch Indian Band: A Band Council Resolution (BCR) due to 2018 flooding, an Order for 2 properties, and an Alert for
6 properties.

Bonaparte Indian Band: A BCR due to landslides.

Osoyoos Indian Band: A BCR due to flooding risk.

SOUTHWEST REGION
District of Kent: An Order for 6 properties due to a November 2017 rockslide. The SOLE expires August 15.
District of Sechelt: Seawatch: An Order for 16 properties due to sinkholes. The SOLE expires August 16.

VANCOUVER ISLAND REGION
No significant incidents.

LINKS OF INTEREST:
Emergency Info BC

BC River Forecast Centre

BC Wildfire Service

Avalanche Canada

Environment Canada - BC Weather Alerts

Ministry of Environment - Air Quality

Ministry of Environment - Spill Incidents

National Tsunami Warning Centre

Drive BC
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British Columbia FORECAST @ 1745
Wildfire Service Danger Rating

09 Aug 2019 1200 PST
- “ary Low
] Low
:’ Mo derate
] Hon
- Extreme

= Weather Stations

T T ]
0 100 200 300 400 500 km

WEATHER ALERTS

Page 11 of 15 PSS-2019-98332



WEATHER NOTIFICATION FOR EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
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*l Environment and Environnement et
Climate Change Canada Changement climatique Canada

Transition: Hot & Dry to Cool
& Thunderstorms

Weather Notification for Emergency Management
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Jane O'Higgins-Wilson | Provincial Duty Manager
Emergency Management BC

Block A — Suite 200, 2261 Keating Cross Rd
Saanichton, BC CANADA V8M 2A5

Ph: 250-952-4278
24 Hour Emergency: 1-800-663-3456

Follow PreparedBC
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX

Sent: August 14, 2019 12:29 PM

To: Rice, Jennifer PSSGEX

Subject: Next Generation 911

Attachments: 557231 Appendix - Standards for Consideration.pdf; 557231 911 Independent PSAP Consult.pdf
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

From: Halls, Lori D EMBC:EX

Sent: August 9, 2019 7:34 AM

To: Rice, Jennifer PSSGEX

Cc: Maartman, William PSSG:EX; Smith, Krystal PSSG:EX
Subject: Provincial Wlldfire Status Update

Attachments: Provincial Wildfire Status Update - August 8, 2019.pdf

Here is this week’s provincial wildfire status update.

Lori Halls
Deputy Minister
Emergency Management BC
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